
1G

Page 1



Page 2



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
December 8, 2015 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner 
Cohen.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman was absent. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch asked for a moment of silence in lieu of all the tragedy abroad and here 
in the United States.   
Commissioner Cohen wished all Happy Holidays and said this was a time to reflect 
on the past year and thanked all the people for their participation in resolving some of 
the issues.  He also urged all residents to register to vote in the upcoming 
Commission election. 
Commissioner Olchyk said this will be her last year finishing her term in March and 
feels it was a very productive year.  She also encourages citizens to become more 
involved and would like to see a woman on the Commission for a female point of 
view.    
Mayor Dietch said that the qualifying period to run in the election closed yesterday.  
His understanding is there are three candidates for Mayor and five candidates for the 
Commission, one being a woman. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Olchyk asked if Item 9A Paced Development and 9B Landscape be 
moved up on the agenda 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found in the 
Gazette and on the Town’s website. 

3A

Page 3



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 8, 2015 
 

  

2 

  
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3. Consent Agenda  
Mayor Dietch pulled Items 3A, 3C and 3C Click Fix.  There were speaker cards on the 
following items and therefore the Mayor pulled Items 3F, 3G and 3K. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor 
with Vice Mayor Tourgeman absent. 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk  

  October 27, 2015 Town Commission Workshop (pulled by Mayor 
Dietch)  The Mayor said there was a typing error in the minutes and the 
sentence should read …Mayor Dietch commented that the consent order is 
an imperfect solution that results in bringing this matter to closure.   
November 5, 2015 Town Commission Workshop 
November 10, 2015 Regular Town Commission Meeting (pulled by 
Mayor Dietch) The Mayor said there is a correction to the fourth 
paragraph and should read “Mayor Dietch asked the Vice Mayor if he 
voted for the Shul project which included the selling of 100 parking 
spaces.” 

 
 Regarding the parking issue and the 100 parking spaces in the parking trust fund 

that was discussed at the last meeting, a member of the Commission said he did 
not vote for it.  The Mayor wanted it to be clear for the record that all three  
Commissioners (Commissioner Cohen recued) voted for the Shul project which 
included the parking spaces. 

 
 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of September 30, 2015 – Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager  

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

 See Click Fix (pulled by Mayor Dietch) 
The Mayor asked if this could be managed a little easier and if we 
could define our own categories.   

 Ten Year Water Supply Plan 
 Development Applications 
 Alley Way Improvement Project (pulled by Mayor Dietch) 

Manager Olmedillo gave an update and said letters of violation 
will be going out.  The Mayor suggested that staff first hold a 
workshop with the property/business owners as the town has been 
very laidback on this issue and the letters will create a lot of calls 
to the city.   There was some discussion as to holding a workshop 
to better inform businesses that we will be enforcing code 
violations.  Commissioners Cohen and Olchyk felt the businesses 
who are not complying with our code know it and have been 
getting away with it and now they should be sent a letter of 

Page 4



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 8, 2015 
 

  

3 

  
 

violation.  Commissioner Karukin and the Mayor feel we should 
alert them first what the program is and that enforcement will be 
forthcoming if they are not in compliance. 

 Code Compliance  
 New Programs 
 Sand Project Update 
 Police Department Re-Accreditation Dates Changed to 

January 20, 21, and 22 
 Police Events 
 Information Technology & TV Broadcast 
 Town-Owned Seawall Repair 
 Traffic Circle 

  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

         E.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
  - August 13, 2015 Pension Board Minutes 
  - October 19, 2015 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
  - October 21, 2015 Coastal Issues Committee Minutes 
  - October 29, 2015 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
 

F.  Lobbying Services– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA WAIVING THE BID PROCESS FOR CONTRACTS 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(2) OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 
GOMEZ BARKER FOR LOBBYING SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 (Item pulled by Mayor Dietch)   Manager Olmedillo gave a short overview. 
  
 Public Speaker Victor May gave a presentation which outlined his process of doing 

things before contracting with someone.  Mr. May’s presentation ran over his 
allotted time and there was no action from the Commission to allow for an 
extension. 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.   The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
absent. 

 
 
G. Approval to Increase the On Street Parking Meter Rate from $1.50 to $2.00 Per 

Hour – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE (“TOWN”), FLORIDA, APPROVING AN INCREASE OF THE 

Page 5



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 8, 2015 
 

  

4 

  
 

PARKING METER RATE FROM $1.50 TO $2.00 PER HOUR FOR ON-
STREET PARKING SPACES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2016; PROVIDING 
FOR APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 (Item pulled by Mayor Dietch)  Manager Olmedillo gave an overview of the item 
and said many business owners take up spaces all day whereas shoppers will only 
use them for a few hours. 

 
 Public Speaker Victor May had a visual presentation regarding parking lots in 

Surfside.  He also mentioned the budget which did not include a rate increase for 
parking.  The Mayor explained that many people who want to use our shops and 
cannot find parking will then go elsewhere.  Commissioner Cohen said we should 
enforce the time limit a vehicle can be parked in one space (if there is one) and is in 
favor of the rate increase. 

 
H. Proposed Agreement with the Miami Dade State Attorney’s Office to Prosecute 

Criminal Municipal Ordinances – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
MIAMI-DADE STATE ATTORNEY’S OFFICE TO PROSECUTE 
CRIMINAL MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS IN SURFSIDE;  
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 

 
I.   Contributions to the Harding Avenue Business District Seasonal Tree Lighting 

– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ACCEPTING 
CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE LIGHTING OF THE DOWNTOWN HARDING 
AVENUE BUSINESS DISTRICT TREES; PROVIDING AUTHORITY TO 
THE TOWN MANAGER TO ACCEPT ON BEHALF OF TOWN 
COMMISSION CONTRIBUTIONS FOR DOWNTOWN HARDING AVENUE 
BUSINESS DISTRICT TREE LIGHTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 
 

J.  Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of Bay Harbor Police Department 
and the Town of Surfside Police Department – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

 

Page 6



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 8, 2015 
 

  

5 

  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR 
ISLANDS POLICE DEPARTMENTS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER  AND CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT 
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 

 
K. Purchase of a Parking Enforcement Vehicle – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $23,075.00 FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 
MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF A FORD F150 
TRUCK; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 (Item pulled by Mayor Dietch) 

 Public Speaker Victor May had budget questions and the purchase of a vehicle when 
scooters are less expensive.  Commissioner Olchyk said she was not in favor of 
purchasing any additional vehicles.  Manager Olmedillo said we need a truck to 
transport various items such as street cones. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled items.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman absent. 

 
 

4. Ordinances  

A. Second Reading Ordinances 
 

1. Maximum Building Heights – Sarah Sinatra, AICP, Town Planner 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 
90 ZONING; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-43 
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHTS; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 

Page 7



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 8, 2015 
 

  

6 

  
 

IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 

The Mayor opened the item to the public hearing. 

Public Speaker Jeffrey Platt asked how this will affect buildings around 
town.  Mayor Dietch said it doesn’t it is just a consistency. 

No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public hearing. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.   The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor with Vice 
Mayor Tourgeman absent. 
 

2. Water Supply Facilities Work Plan – Sarah Sinatra, AICP, Town 
Planner 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING THE TOWN’S WATER SUPPLY FACILITIES 
WORK PLAN AND APPLICABLE ELEMENTS WITHIN THE 
TOWN’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN RELATING TO WATER 
SUPPLY PLANNING;  PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING 
FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 

  Town Manager Olmedillo gave a brief update. 

The Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor closed 
the public hearing. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman absent. 

   

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
 

A. Audio/Video Equipment Replacement for Commission Chambers – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

Page 8



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 8, 2015 
 

  

7 

  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE 
OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $48,989.02 FROM THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2015/2016 BUDGET, CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR 
THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF NEW VIDEO AND 
AUDIO EQUIPMENT IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS AND 
CONTROL ROOM;  PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to discuss.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk. 

 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town Manager about the practicality of a line item 
regarding a 60 inch television.  The Commission has deleted the line item for the 
tv and added two handheld wireless microphones.     
Commissioner Olchyk asked about the warranty and Finance Director Donald 
Nelson said the equipment is warranted for one year and gave more details on the 
service. 
Commissioner Olchyk wanted to restate that we made a mistake with the air 
conditioner and hopefully we have learned from past errors and staff has looked 
into this item carefully and is making a good recommendation.    She said she will 
vote in favor even though we have not gone out to bidding based on staff 
recommendation as there was competitive bidding through the State.  
Commissioner Cohen asked if we are getting state-of-the art equipment and 
Director Nelson said yes we are. 

   
Public Speaker Victor May had a question about the equipment and what will be 
done with equipment we now have.  Manager Olmedillo said the equipment is old 
and didn’t think we could sell it. 

  
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve minus the line item for the 60 
inch tv, adding two handheld microphones and a solution for wireless 
microphones for meetings with tables.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor Tourgeman absent. 

 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
 Mayor Dietch opened the public speaking.  
 Public Speakers: 

-Jeffery Platt spoke on the sand replacement project and feels there is no information 
about the issue.  He said he was taking photos and was asked to leave the beach area 
where this was being done and it was not a hazard being there.   He feels all is being done 
in secrecy. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla gave a report on the sand removal process.  She also feels 
someone from the town should be there to view what is being done.  She said the new 
sand is sometimes being placed on top of sand that has construction debris. 

Page 9



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 8, 2015 
 

  

8 

  
 

-Michael Kasdin representing the Surf Club gave a brief report on the item.  To his 
knowledge the sand project is being watched over by everyone involved and all is being 
documented. 
-Tina Paul spoke about responsible and respectful development and feels this is not being 
done. 
-Daniel Gielchinsky spoke about gratitude and for the record wanted to thank the 
Commission and Staff for all their hard work. 
 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk agreed with Ms. Paul and said the developers do not care about 
the neighbors and the noise and are operating out of the hours authorized.   The Mayor 
said when they are working out of developing hours the residents should contact the 
police dispatcher.   The Mayor asked the Town Manager to assure the developers have 
the operating hours and adhere to it and to check with our Police Department to see if 
they can enforce working hours on developments. 
 
Commissioner Cohen said he did a tour of the sand construction area and feels it is being 
done with no secrecy and if someone is asked to leave the area it is for a safety issue.   
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
A. Paced Development – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Manager Olmedillo presented the item and gave an update.   
Commissioner Karukin commended the Manager for going forth with 
this and recommends it.   Commissioner Olchyk was in favor and 
wished it had been done earlier.   Commissioner Cohen said other 
factors have to be taken into account.  There was some disagreement 
between Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Cohen. 
Public Speaker George Kousoulas spoke in favor of paced 
development.  However he feels the number of 235 units per year was 
a high number.  The Mayor said we should start to prepare the scenario 
on this item. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to bring back an ordinance in 
February.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin 
and the motion carried 3/1 with Commissioner Cohen voting in 
opposition and Vice Mayor Tourgeman absent. 
 

B. Landscape Maintenance Services – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 

Page 10



Agenda
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 8, 2015 

9 

Commissioner Olchyk was not happy with current services and wants 
it open for bid and have a better choice.  Manager Olmedillo said we 
now have a month to month agreement with the current landscaper and 
if the Commission wants to go out to an RFP process staff would do 
so.  Commissioner Karukin does not have a problem with the current 
service. 
The Mayor directed the Manager to find comparable prices from 
neighboring communities.  The item was placed on hold and possibly 
put back on the next agenda. 

C. Miami-Dade Age-Friendly Initiative – Annual Parking Sticker – 
Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch presented the item providing a parking sticker for those 
who qualify.   After some discussion the Commission was not in favor 
of going forward with the item. 

D. Tourist Board Appointment – Commissioner Marta Olchyk (Verbal) 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to appoint Sara Liss to the 
Tourist Board.   The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Cohen and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor Tourgeman absent. 

E. Parks and Recreation Committee Appointment – Commissioner 
Marta Olchyk (Verbal) 
Commissioner Olchyk said Walter Javier expressed an interest to be 
part of the Parks and Recreation Committee and appoints him.   She 
gave a brief overview of his background and the Mayor concurred he 
was a good person.  Mr. Javier will be appointed to the Committee. 

10. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:13 p.m. 

  Respectfully submitted, 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 11



3B

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



3C

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



3D

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



3E

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



3F

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



3G

Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



3H

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



3I

Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



4A1

Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



4A2

Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



4A3

Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



4B1

Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



4B2

Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



4B3

Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



9A

Page 96



9B

Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



9C

Page 100



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 3 

Date:  January 12, 2016 

Prepared by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Initial Performance Evaluation 

Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo 

Background:  In accordance with the Town Manager’s Employment Agreement, the Town 

Commission shall conduct a formal performance evaluation after six, twelve and twenty‐four 

months of service.  On October 13, 2015 the Town Commission approved a performance 

evaluation form, which included the following evaluation criteria categories: 

1. Individual Characteristics
2. Professional Skills and Status
3. Relations with the Town Commission
4. Policy Execution
5. Reporting
6. Citizen Relations
7. Staffing
8. Supervision
9. Fiscal Management
10. Community

Each Elected Official was asked to rate the Town Manager on various aspects relating to the 

ten (10) evaluation criteria categories identified above.  The rating scale was defined as 

follows: 

9D

Page 101



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
January 12, 2016 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 
4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 
3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 
2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 
1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard) 

 

The individual Elected Official ratings have been tabulated and are summarized in Table 1. The 

Town Clerk has copies of the complete performance evaluations prepared by each Elected 

Official. 

 

Consideration:  Town Manager agreed to a salary of $155,000 during contract negotiations, 

but asked that the Town Commission consider increasing his salary after one year if his 

performance warranted such an increase.  As presented in Table 1, the collective scores reflect 

performance well above average.  Accordingly, it is requested that the Town Commission 

consider increasing his annual salary to $160,000. 

Page 102



 
To

w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
d
e
 

To
w
n
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 M

ee
ti
n
g 

Ja
n
u
ar
y 
1
2
, 2
0
1
6
 

7
:0
0
 p
m
 

To
w
n
 H
al
l C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 C
h
am

b
er
s 
‐ 
9
2
9
3
 H
ar
d
in
g 
A
ve
n
u
e,
 2

n
d
 F
lo
o
r 

Su
rf
si
d
e,
 F
L 
 3
3
1
5
4
 

 

P
ag
e 
3
 o
f 
3
 

     

Ta
b
le
 1
 

To
w
n
 M

an
ag
e
r 
In
it
ia
l P
e
rf
o
rm

an
ce
 E
va
lu
at
io
n
 R
at
in
g 
Su
m
m
ar
y 

 

El
e
ct
e
d
 O
ff
ic
ia
l 

Ev
al
u
at
io
n
 C
ri
te
ri
a/
R
at
in
gs
 1
 

A
ve
ra
ge

 

R
at
in
g 

In
d
iv
id
u
al
 

C
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
 

Sk
ill
s 
an

d
 

St
at
u
s 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
w
it
h
 

th
e
 T
o
w
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 

P
o
lic
y 

Ex
e
cu
ti
o
n
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g 

C
it
iz
e
n
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s 

St
af
fi
n
g 

Su
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 

Fi
sc
al
 

M
an

ag
e
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

O
lc
h
yk
 

4
.2
 

4
.2
 

4
.6
 

4
.2
 

4
.0
 

3
.8
 

3
.6
 

3
.4
 

3
.6
 

4
.0
 

4
.0
 

C
o
h
en

 
5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

5
.0
 

D
ie
tc
h
 

4
.2
 

4
.6
 

4
.2
 

4
.8
 

3
.4
 

3
.6
 

4
.0
 

4
.2
 

4
.0
 

4
.4
 

4
.1
 

K
ar
u
ki
n
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

To
u
rg
em

an
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

D
N
C
 

A
ve
ra
ge

 R
at
in
g 

4
.5
 

4
.6
 

4
.6
 

4
.7
 

4
.1
 

4
.1
 

4
.2
 

4
.2
 

4
.2
 

4
.5
 

4
.4
 

N
O
TE
: 

1
. 
R
at
in
gs
 a
re
 d
ef
in
ed

 a
s 
fo
llo
w
s:
 

  5
 =
 E
xc
e
lle
n
t 
(a
lm

o
st
 a
lw
ay
s 
ex
ce
ed

s 
th
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

4
 =
 A
b
o
ve
 A
ve
ra
ge

 (
ge
n
er
al
ly
 e
xc
ee
d
s 
th
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

3
 =
 A
ve
ra
ge

 (
ge
n
er
al
ly
 m

ee
ts
 t
h
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

2
 =
 B
e
lo
w
 A
ve
ra
ge

 (
u
su
al
ly
 d
o
es
 n
o
t 
m
ee
t 
th
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

1
 =
 P
o
o
r 
(r
ar
el
y 
m
ee
ts
 t
h
e 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
) 

D
N
C
 =
 D
id
 N
o
t 
C
o
m
p
le
te

 

Page 103



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 

Date:    January 12, 2016 

From:    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Business District Property Maintenance Standards 

Objective:  To seek direction from the Town Commission whether it desires the Town Manager to 
develop property maintenance standards for the Business District. 

Consideration:  Efforts are underway to improve the operations and aesthetics of the Business 
District alleyways.  While this initiative is critically important to improve the Business District, the 
aesthetics of the public space in the front of businesses is also important.  The Town currently 
provides waste and recyclables collection and landscaping as well as basic maintenance including 
daily sweeping and sidewalk painting.  However, the condition of the sidewalk in front of 
businesses requires additional attention due to regular usage.  Responsibilities could include 
requiring proper placement of waste at the end of each business day as well as washing down the 
sidewalk nightly to remove the remnants of food and pedestrian traffic. 

Recommendation:  Direct the Town Manager to develop property maintenance standards for the 
Business District. 

9E

Page 104



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 

Date:    January 12, 2016 

From:    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Town Commission Recognition Policy and Procedure 

Objective:  To seek direction from the Town Commission whether it desires the Town Manager and 
Town Clerk to finalize the draft Town Commission Recognition Policy and Procedure. 

Consideration:  This matter was first presented to the Town Commission on May 12, 2015 and was 
deferred.  It was then placed on the June 9, 2015 Commission Agenda and no action was taken.  It 
should be noted that two members of the Town Commission were absent from the June 9, 2015 
Commission Meeting.  As the Town continues to bestow recognition to members of the public with 
no formal policy nor procedure, it is being brought back as a discussion item. 

At the core of this issue is the opportunity for special recognition by an individual Elected Official 
without the knowledge of the entire Town Commission.  In the past, such recognition has occurred 
outside of the agreed upon time and location prior to each regular Commission Meeting.  Through 
the establishment of a formal policy and procedure, all Commission Members will follow agreed 
upon rules of engagement to improve transparency and accountability related to official 
recognition. 

Attachment A presents a draft recognition policy and procedure drafted by the Town Clerk and 
Town Manager and Attachment B presents the recognition request form drafted by the Town Clerk 
and Town Manager.  Feedback from the Town Commission is requested to formalize the 
recognition process. 

Recommendation:  Direct the Town Manager and Town Clerk to implement a Town Commission 
Recognition Policy and Procedure. 

9F

Page 105



ATTACHMENT A 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Page A1 of A2 

PROCLAMATIONS AND/OR COINS 

Proclamations and/or Coins are ceremonial  items  issued by the Mayor with the consent of the 
Town Commission that recognize, celebrate and honor extraordinary achievements.   They may  include 
but  are not  limited  to  the  citizens of  the Town of  Surfside;  residents of Miami‐Dade County,  certain 
organizations’  occasions  of  importance  and  significance;  days  that  are  noteworthy  or  historically 
significant; and special events.  Proclamations are not automatically renewed and are limited to one (1) 
recipient per event, per calendar year. 

Proclamations and/or Coins will not be issued for matters of political controversy; ideological or 
religious beliefs or individual conviction; and campaigns or events contrary to Town policies, espousing 
hatred, violence or  racism.   Proclamations are strictly honorary and  they are  issued as a courtesy.    In 
addition, they are not legally binding and do not constitute an endorsement by the Town of Surfside. 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND/OR ACHIEVEMENT 

Certificates of Recognition and/or Achievement, which are inclusive of any other similar type of 
recognition,  are  honorary  items  issued  by  the Mayor  that may  be  used  to  honor  special  events  or 
individuals.  These may include but are not limited to participation at conferences; conventions; seminars; 
professional  celebrations;  retirements;  family  reunions;  community  celebrations;  award  ceremonies; 
college  graduations;  significant  birthdays;  anniversaries  and  other  achievements.    Certificates  of 
Recognition and/or Achievement are not automatically renewed and are limited to one (1) recipient per 
event, per calendar year. 

KEY TO THE TOWN 

The  Key  to  the  Town  is  an  honor  bestowed  by  the Mayor  with  the  consent  of  the  Town 
Commission upon esteemed residents, visitors, and others whom, the Town wishes to honor. A Key to the 
Town is strictly honorary. 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

The Mayor, Town Commission members,  individuals and organizations seeking a Proclamation, 
Certificate, Coin or Key to the Town shall submit their request in writing to the Town of Surfside Office of 
the Town Clerk.   Requestors may use  the Town’s Proclamation, Certificate, Coin and Key  to the Town 
Request Form or a letter to submit their request. 

Page 106



ATTACHMENT A 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Page A2 of A2 

The Proclamation, Certificate, Coin and Key to the Town Request Form is available on the Town’s website 
at www.TownofSurfsidefl.com and at the Office of the Town Clerk via telephone at (305) 561‐4863 or via 

e‐mail at snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov. 

Request letters must include the following information: 

 Contact  person’s  first  and  last  name,  address,  telephone  number,  and  e‐mail  address  (if
available).

 The name and date of the day, week, month or event to be proclaimed or recognized.

 A brief summary and/or background of the event, organization, or person.

 Draft text for the proclamation including 4 – 6 “whereas” clauses.

 Date to be presented and/or when needed.

 An  indication of whether  the Proclamation, Certificate, Coin or Key  to  the Town  is  to be
mailed, picked‐up, or if the requestor wishes to have this presented at a Commission Meeting.

Upon the Town Commission’s approval of a Proclamation and/or Key to the Town, the Mayor, Commission 
members and Town Manager shall be invited to attend the event at which the Proclamation and/or Key 
to the Town is to be awarded if other than at the scheduled Commission Meeting. 

In addition, the Commission members and Town Manager shall be invited to attend the event in which a 
Certificate or Coin is to be awarded. 

Note:  Submission of a request for a Proclamation, Certificate, Coin or Key to the Town does not guarantee 
issuance. 

Page 107



ATTACHMENT B 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one) 

Date of Request:  ___________________________________ 

Name of Requestor:  ___________________________________ 

Organization: _________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________ 

Phone / E-Mail: _________________________________________________________ 

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Title for Proclamation or Certificate: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date of Recognition:  _________________________________________________________ 

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Document is to be:  

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year)

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event
information to the request form)

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)

Administrative Use Only 

Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 

Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 

Approved Date: _______________ 

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 

Date Issued: ______________________________

Completed by: ______________________________Page 108



9G

Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



9H

Page 130


	GFOA Certificate of Achievement
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	3F - Work Utility Vehicle 4X4 - Beach/Lifeguard Operations
	3G - Puchase a 2015 Kubota RTVX 900 off-road utility vehicle
	3H - Purchase a 2015 Mack Truck with dump and grapple
	3I - Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Less Lethal Equipment
	4A1 - Corridor Analysis
	4A2 - 150 Feet of Frontage in H120
	4A3 - Resort Tax Ordinance Amendment 
	4B1 - Second Floor Balconies
	4B2 - Vacant Lot Fencing Ordinance Amendment
	4B3 - contract Requirements for Non-Discrimination
	9A - Designation to the Miami Dade Couty League of Cities To serve as Director and Alternate Director
	9B - Re-structuring the southwest parking lot at Town Hall
	9C - Referendum for Parking Structure
	9D - Town Manager Evaluation
	9E - Business District Property Maintenance Standards
	9F - Town Commission Recognition Policy and Procedures
	9G - FIU Proposal - Surfside, Bal Harbour and Bay Harbor Islands Interlocal Shuttle 
	9H - RFP Parking Structures



